Prickett, Patricia -

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: . Wednesday, December 15, 2010 10:25 AM

To: '‘Chuck Roberts'

Cc: Knight, Nancy

Subject: RE: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING RELOCATABLE AP; 7775176-006-A0
Importance: High

Good morning Mr. Roberts,
Thank you for your response to my emails. The attachment that is pages 7 & 8 are the signed pages.

Click on the following link to access the entire permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/7775176.006.A0.F pdf.zip

If you print the document(s) out, you can replace the unsigned pages 7 & 8 for the signed pages 7 & 8 (these
two pages are also in the zip file).

Please let me know, by return email, if you are able to access the link.
If you need any further help, please do not hesitate to let me know.
Have a wonderful day.

Sincerely,

SPatricia SPrickell
Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state fl.us

Please Note: Flornida has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

From: Chuck Roberts [mailto:croberts@cwrcontracting.com]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 4:20 PM

To: Prickett, Patricia

Subject: RE: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING RELOCATABLE AP; 7775176-006-A0

| did receive both e-mails howéver the attachment only contained pages 7 and 8. CWR

From: Prickett, Patricia [mailto:Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 3:33 PM

To: Chuck Roberts

Cc: Knight, Nancy

Subject: FW: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING RELOCATABLE AP; 7775176-006-A0
Importance: High

ATTENTION: Mr. Charles W. Roberts, President
2" Request



Dear Mr. Roberts:

The e-mail shown below was sent to you December 10, 2010. We have not received confirmation that you
were able to access the document(s) attached to the e-mail. Please confirm receipt/access to me at
your earliest convenience.

The Southwest District is sending electronic versions of these documents rather than sending them Return
Receipt Requested via the US Postal service. Your “receipt confirmation” reply serves the same purpose as
tracking the receipt of the signed “Return Receipt” card from the US Postal Service. Please let me know if you
have any questions.

Thank you for your help,

Sincerely,

SPatricia Prickett
Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl.us

Please Note: Flonda has a very broad Public Records Law. Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.

The Department of Environmental Protection values your feedback as a customer. DEP Secretary Mimi Drew is
committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you. Please take a few
minutes to comment on the quality of service you received. Simply click on this link to the DEP Customer Survey. Thank
you in advance for completing the survey.

From: Prickett, Patricia

Sent: Friday, December 10, 2010 1:46 PM

To: 'croberts@cwrcontracting.com' .

Cc: 'Joseph Shuler'; 'vsgro@kooglerassociates.com'; Knight, Nancy; Zhang-Torres

Subject: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING RELOCATABLE AP; 7775176-006-A0

Importance: High

Attention: Mr. Charles W. Roberts, President

Owner/Company Name: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING, INC.
Facility Name: C.W. ROBERTS CONTRACTING RELOCATABLE AP
Project Number: 7775176-006-A0

Permit Status: FINAL

Permit Activity: OPERATION

Facility County: SUMTER

Dear Mr. Roberts:



IMPORTANT: We must receive verification, by return email, that you are able to access the
documents. Your immediate reply will preclude subsequent e-mail transmissions to verify accessibility of the

document(s).

Click on the following link to access the permit project documents:
http://ARM-PERMIT2K.dep.state.fl.us/adh/prod/pdf permit zip files/7775176.006.A0.F pdf.zip

Attached is the official Notice of Permit Amendment for the project referenced above. This Notice of Permit
Amendment has been posted on the Department of Environmental Protection’s Southwest District website.

Click on the link displayed above to access the permit project documents and send a “reply” message verifying
receipt of the document(s) provided in the link; this may be done by selecting “Reply” on the menu bar of your
e-mail software, noting that you can view the documents, and then selecting “Send”.

Permit project documents that are addressed in this e-mail may require immediate action within a specified
time frame. Please open and review the document(s) as soon as possible, and verify that they are accessible.
Please advise this office of any changes to your e-mail address or that of the Engineer-of-Record.

The Southwest District is issuing electronic documents for permits, notices and other correspondence in lieu of
hard copies through the United States Postal System, to provide greater service to the applicant and the
engineering community. Access these documents by clicking on the link provided above, or search for other
project documents using the “Air Permit Documents Search” website at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/air/emission/apds/default.asp.

If you should have any questions, please contact Nancy Knight, the Permit Engineer at
Nancy.Knight@dep.state.fl.us.

Sincerely,

gjatrz'a'a cfrz'ck—ett

Patricia Prickett

Senior Clerk

FDEP - Air Program - SWD
(813) 632-7600 Ext 102

Email: Patricia.Prickett@dep.state.fl us

Please Note. Florida has a very broad Public Records Law Most written communications to or from State and Local Officials regarding State or Local
business are public records available to the public and media upon request Your email communications may therefore be subject to public
disclosure.
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